To: Kenneth Lewis[KLewis@sjrwmd.com]

From: Don.Lunko@Lennar.com

Sent: Wed 10/6/2010 3:22:41 PM

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Subject: Kings Ridge permit information question

Categories: (S:99.90000/99.90000 CV:99.9000 FC:95.5390 LC:95.5390 R:95.9108

P:95.9108 M:97.0282 C:98.6951 )

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me again this AM. | was able to find quite a bit of permit
and related information on the website that is helping me piece this all together. | am impressed at
the amount of documentation that has been scanned. | have tracked the progression of the area in
question from when the storm lines were initially terminating in a temporary pond, with the exception
of when the last 2 portions of that pond were eliminated, the lines were joined and extended to
where they are today, and the club site drainage was added. Are you able to tell me the permit
number for the clubhouse sitework? That is the one thing | could not seem to find on the website.

Thanks for all your help.
Cordially,

Don Lunko
Land Coordinator
Lennar Central Florida Division

don.lunko@lennar.com
www.lennar.com

2955 Heritage Hills Blvd.
Clermont, FL 34711
Cell 407-252-6242

Fax 407-877-6902



